## PTO Meeting Minutes PTO meeting called to order Monday December 7th 2020 at 4:03 p.m. Zoom

President: Collette Zahniser - Present Vice President: Angie Bowlin - Present Principal: Kate Austill - Present Treasurer: Jennifer Anderson- Present Co-Treasurer: Andrea Snow - Present Secretary: Liz Spezia - Present

- A. Minutes- Presented by Liz
- B. <u>Treasury Report by Jen-</u> Beginning balance Ending balance We received the check for Charleston wrap but still have Gator Gear outstanding.
- C. <u>AR and P.E.-</u> checks are paid.
- D. Volunteer forms- All have been turned in.
- E. <u>Sponsor Banner-</u> All logos have been submitted. We discussed adding the companies that donated passes for the PTO drive families ( Defy, Fly High etc.)
- F. <u>2nd quarter raffle winner-</u> Tossava family won the 2nd quarter raffle prize. They won 4 ice skating passes and 4 ice skating rentals.
- G. <u>Gator Gear-</u> Some Gator Gear requests are still coming in. We discussed changing the sweater color or maybe a logo too. We are hesitant to order a lot just in case we can't sell. But the more we order the better price we get.
- H. <u>Pizza Factory give back nights-</u> Tonight December 7th is a give back night the check from October is still not in. Angle said she will contact the owner if she has not heard from him in the next couple weeks.
- I. <u>Yogurt beach give back nights-</u> First give back night we made \$110. Our next give back night is March 18th.
- J. <u>Panda Express-</u> Everyone who was there said it was really busy, lots of families seen there either ordering or taking their orders to go. We made \$88, so Collette is going to call and talk with the Manager as other schools have made more.

- K. <u>Charleston wrap-</u> There were only 29 students from Taylor that signed up and participated. Some different feedback, some orders were wrong or the order took a little over a month to receive. Alyce Taylor made \$1500 on this fundraiser.
- L. <u>Frosty Grams-</u> Dec 7th- Dec. 17th first week is going to be pre-sales only as we have PTO board members that can not be there and in person sales are a lot for only one person. Andrea is going to make a calendar for the second week to see if we can get all times filled. Angie and Andrea have both purchased candy canes. Collette has ordered labels off of Amazon and they are going to be shipped directly to Alyce Taylor Attention PTO.
- M. <u>Adopting a family-</u> PTO adopted a family. Angle did the shopping and wrapped everything for the family in 2 days. PTO was contacted that there were 3 more families added over the weekend for wishlist. We discussed that we already worked the first family into our budget. Collette and Andrea said they might be able to help with the extra families.
- N. <u>Additional give back places-</u> Port of subs we discussed they give back 25%. Maybe Red Robin and see if they can do some of their specials on the night we do the give back night. Talked about maybe making a give back calendar just for the dates with give back nights on it.
- O. <u>Principals report-</u> Map testing is this week. Remote testing is available. They have added one holiday activities next week is holiday dress up. Teacher lunch in is next week provided by the PTO. 8 positions are open at Alyce Taylor only 27 hours a week but no benefits. District has changed the criteria for becoming a sub. Exclusions are still going on, if there is a positive COVID case in a classroom instead of contact tracing they are now just excluding the whole class. Number of exclusion days have changed from 14 to 10. District is following new CDC guidelines.

Meeting called at 4:49pm